



2018 SEPTEMBER MTG MINUTES

GMHS FOOTBALL BOOSTER CLUB MEETING / TUES, SEPT 18, 2018 / 6:30pm GMHS RAM ROOM

TREASURER REPORT / Ronda Wisor

- Account balances/Balance Sheet - \$24,000/Team Account; \$707.21/Player Account
- Payments Due:
 - October – Sportline (\$4500) ½ sled pymnt due (\$3122.50) – payment approved
 - Other items outstanding or due for 2018:
 - Monthly Payments to Jen approx. \$140/mo
 - Fielding Lining \$2000
 - Rally Towels \$1200
 - Program \$1000.00
 - Banquet \$3000.00
- **Homecoming Plans**
 - **Program** reviewed in draft, changes, updates and revisions complete. \$1700 in ad money collected; cost for printing 200 programs approx. \$1000. Plan to sell programs at Homecoming Dance for \$10/each – we have card reader, cash, check for payments options. Including in the program is Band Cheer and Poms.
 - **Black Rally Towels** to distribute at game
 - **Tshirt sales** – combination of \$20 l/s black t's, \$15 tech fabric s/s t's and \$10 cotton s/s t's
 - Early entry passes to Jeffco per Autumn/Coach German – set up table. Plan to meet about 5pm for set up.
 - **Parade** – flatbed truck w/new banner / Banner designed and printed at Raven Printing – approx. \$200, 8' x 6' with Velcro tear through at center, pockets on outside for poles to hold banner. Should be completed by 9.26 in time for Homecoming Parade. Ronda to purchase candy for parade float. Boys to ride flatbed truck from Dunstan to GMHS. No carnival booth for FB Boosters.

COACHES REPORT / Jesse German and Coach Franz

- Coach updated Boosters on team standings
- Discussed Homecoming plans
- Discussed spirit wear purchases
- Some discussion was started about Banquet plans. Coach Franz to make time to see about different venue for banquet and food options.

FUNDRAISING REPORT / Laurie Gregor

- ThunderValley \$ deposited - \$3900/tips + \$9350/TV + \$2500/Rugged Maniac = \$15,750 TOTAL
- Broncos Concessions – should be deposited by end of day 9/18/18 per Lindsay / Centerplate
- Flipgive – email option – Boosters to look at this option for 2019
- BINGO – need to check into this option – also look at for 2019
- Other fundraising ideas – Golf Tournament, Corn Hole Tournament, CO Gives Program

9/18/18 GMHS FOOTBALL BOOSTER MEETING MINUTES (CON'T)

PRESIDENT REPORT / Laurie Gregor

- Varsity Game Schedule
 - JFL – game 10/11 vs George Washington, free entry for JFL players w/jersey
 - Senior Night 11/2 vs Lincoln, invite parents, greet/thank, flowers – need to organize
 - White out – 9/21 vs Standley Lake – Free to first 250 students/fans
 - Black out 9/27 vs Falcon - Homecoming
 - Yellow out 10/5 vs Conifer – Free Rally Towels to first 200 students/fans
- End of Year Banquet – Coach Franz to look into venue ideas and catering options – approx. 250 ppl
 - We need volunteers to plan and organize the banquet – can separate responsibilities into -
 - Organize Senior parents
 - Food
 - Décor
 - Sign ups
 - Awards
 - Gifts

WEBMASTER/COMMUNICATION REPORT / Janna Golgart

- Weekly newsletter – everyone agrees this format is useful, need to submit info to Janna early in the week so she can add and keep communication open with parents and players
- Online accounts / payments – any concerns – Janna and Ronda to meet to balance accounts

NEW BUSINESS

- Tailgating at home games – parent led – Lucia Mears and Janet Cedillo
- Snack packs for away games – discussed but not agreed on
- Boosters to provide food for Evergreen Game 10/19 – Ronda to plan and provide Subway for 60 people prior to buses leaving for game..deliver food to GMHS around 4pm. Purchase chips, drinks, etc from Costco and sandwiches from Subway.
- Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 16 – discussion –
 - 10/19 sandwiches for players before Evergreen game
 - 11/2 Senior Night – need to plan and purchase pictures/flowers, etc
 - Revisit banquet ideas
 - Money collected? All Bronco concession; all Program ad \$; spirit wear \$ from B&H
 - Recap Homecoming – program sales, shirt sales

MEETING ATTENDEES:

Jess German	Janna Golgart
Coach Franz	Lucia Mears
Bruce Wisor	Kim Bowden
Ronda Wisor	Laurie Gregor

Meeting adjourned at 8pm. Next meeting Tues, Oct 16, 2018 / 630pm at GMHS Ram Room.

Minutes reviewed and approved:

Vice President / Lucia Mears: _____

Date: _____